From: Bruce Sounes

Sent: 28 July 2014 12:13

To: Mike Albiston; Mark Harris

Cc: slawrence@rydon.co.uk; Neil Crawford; Sam@harleycw.co.uk
Subject: RE: E3317 Grenfell Tower - GRC Column Cladding
Attachments: north detail jpg

Mike, Mark

We submitted to Planning on 30 June. It has taken a while to get the mock-up installed and a response
from the Planners (23 July), so we are on the back foot in terms of time. They are meant to issue a decision
in 8 weeks.

Note the proposal to simplify the joints by taking out the birdsmouth on the pilaster (attached). | was
hoping for a similar fixing detail that was used in Kilburn: Picasa web album.

| think the corner cassettes need some thought, and we will need to submit detailed drawings of the
cassette assembly.

GRC was originally specified but until last week we were pursuing a brushed look. We are looking for
something that is similar in colour and tone, and which will resist impact. | will contact BCM to discuss.

The comments regarding the low level cladding from the planners were as follows:

"When we were on site | again raised the issue we found at Kilburn where the panels, even though
cassette panels, were damaged and dented, presumably by refuse carts and other large servicing
movements. While you have confirmed that the panels will not go to ground, drawing 1279_PL_312 states
that the low level pilasters will be competed in brushed stainless steel. We will need to see details of how
these will be attached to ensure that they will be robust enough to cope with the activity at this ground floor.

| am aware that this material submission is part of a formal approval of conditions application rather than a
pre-app. This will have to be taken into consideration when deciding how we progress these issues in
relation to timetable and consultation."

We could also consider the Marley Equitone boards: Tectiva or Natura, but these look very raw, or "low
quality" to the Planners.

Regards

Bruce Sounes

For and on behalf of

STUDIO E ARCHITECTS LTD
310 Linton House, London SE1 OLH

THIEEE "I . studioe.co.uk

From: Mike Albiston <MikeAlbiston@harleycw.co.uk>
Sent: 28 July 2014 11:43
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To: Darin Ballington
Cc: Bruce Sounes
Subject: E3317 Grenfell Tower - GRC Column Cladding

Hi Darin

Many thanks for your email.

Please could you send two sets of sample tiles.
One to:-

Harley Curtain Wall
Harley House
Brooklands Park
Farningham Road
Crowborough

East Sussex

TN6 2JD

And another set to:-

Bruce Sounes

Studio E Architects Ltd
310 Linton House
London SE1 OLH

Regards

Mike Albiston
Estimating Manager

Mike Albiston | Estimator & s,

QQ@ h arl ey | ::arlei Curtain Wall Ltd {% ) A

=

www.harleyeurtainwall.com
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From: Darin Ballington [mailto:darin.ballington@bcmgrc.com]
Sent: 28 July 2014 11:29

To: Mike Albiston

Subject: RE: E3317 Grenfell Tower - GRC Column Cladding

Hi Mike,
Thanks for the email, unfortunately we don’t do a colour chart as GRC looks different “in the flesh” to images.
I will arrange for sample tiles to be sent to you to start things moving. Can you advise an address.

Regards
Darin

Darin Ballington
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For BCM GRC Ltd

ERC Limited

Visit the BCMGRC Ltd webgallery HERE

Manufacturers of Glassfibre Reinforced Concrete Products for the Construction, Rail and Water Industries.
Tel:
Fax

www.bemgre.com
Reg No: 1887679 England




